
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "Justin Foslien"
Subject: SE-23-00014 Shin (Summit Chevron Remediation) - Deemed Complete
Date: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:35:45 PM
Attachments: SE-23-00014 Shin (Summit Chevron Remediation) Deemed Complete 5-26-23.pdf

Hello,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your SEPA checklist application (SE-23-00014
(Summit Chevron Remediation). I have also placed hard copies in the mail.
 
Do you happen to have an e-mail for Mr. Shin? Also is there anyone else that you would like to be
included in correspondence with regarding this application?
 
I also saw in the SEPA checklist that Aerotech had done an investigate remedial report for this
project? Are you able to share that with the county?
 
Thanks!
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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